CIB - HOMICIDE

POLICE DEPARTMENT
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND
Progress Report

TO: Commanding Officer

Homicide Unit
FROM: Detective Macgillivary

& Carew
SUBJECT: Progress Report

Homicide Investigation

SUSPECTS! Name, DOB, Race, Sex, Age, Address):

VICTIMSg Name, DOB, Race, Sex, Age, Address):

Lee, Hae Min _ A/F 18

OCCURRED: 02/09/99 1400
4400 N Franklintown
CC Number: 998B05801 - Case Number: 99H0030
District: SWD Post: 823

On 26 February 1999, your investigators had the occasion to respond to (D Ave. 21207 and

speak with one Jennifer Louise Pusateri FAW/18 @iD). Ms. Pusateri agreed to meet your
investigators at the offices of homicide.

At approximately 2111 hours, your investigator interviewed Ms. Pusateri, who was able to provide little
information as to the victim.

investigation to continue.

Respectfully,

CIB - Homicide
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Progress Report for Case 99H0030

Report Date
02/27/1999

IACTION TAKEN:

General Synopsis of Incident
On 26 February 1999, your investigators had the occasion to respond to_ and
speak with one Jennifer Louise Pusateri F/W/18 |j Ms. Pusateri agreed'to meet your
investigators at the offices of homicide.

At approximately 2111 hours, your investigator interviewed Ms. Pusateri, who was able to provide little
information as to the victim.

Investigation to continue.

Photographs
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